-----Original Message-----

From: Rank Books [mailto:kheng@singnet.com.sg] 

Sent: Saturday, June 28, 2008 9:34 AM

To: Tay Yiang Ping

Cc: admin@rankbooks.com
Subject: closing commentsHI some pointers for the closing ceremony. This person is missing in the convention planning. I was just told to get the music clips and find song for the closing but was not aware that I be doing more than that. What i did was to become the Music, lighting, video and sound Director. 

1) Music, Lighting, Video and Sound Director: This is the most important person as he ensures that the whole event will run smoothly on the day itself. He is the right hand man of the technicans in the studio. He is the left hand man of the MCs. 

- He make sure that whatever video, sound and music are played on cue. 

- He ensure that whatever video, sound and music to be played have the right equipments to be played. This means the studio and techican must get ready the equipmens before hand. 

- DVDs to be played must be tested on the technican equipment before hand. I tested my DVDs and CD before the day so i know my DVD can be played on their DVD player. Never assume your own DVDs or CDs can be played on other people equipments. 

Equipment Requirements: 

1) DVD Player (studio provide)

2) CD Player (studio provide)

3) Mic requirements must be made clear and confirmed beforehand so that the technicans can get them ready. You cannot last minute say I need another cordless mic etc, the technican cannot get it for you. (studio provide)

Note: The director must know what mics is used by whom for each segment of the program as the technican in the studio need to control the volume and turn them on and off at the right time. 

Note: Use of Mic issue. Anyone holding mic must be told that if they are not using them, IT MUST BE SWITCH OFF.  We had problems when one of the MC's mic was not turned off when not in use, and booming sounds were heard, and the techincan told me, we are KILLING THE SPEAKERS. 

4) Laptop computer (Bring your own) 

Note: Luckily I brought my laptop that day. The Hong Kong convention leader gave me the video on her thumb drive. If there was no lap top, we couldn't play it. She was also kind enough to tell me when the video should be played. She said "play after when you hear me say xxxxxxxx". This is critical because i be on standby to press the button. 

Note: Lap top is used as a backup for playing musics and videos. I had my music and video files copied on my harddisk of my lap top so that in case the dvd or the cd player did not work, i can play what i need from my laptop. In fact, controlling the music and videos all from the laptop is more efficient. 

If not you may have too many equipments and buttons to press. 

Note:Make sure you test your laptop before the event too as the cables in the studio that connects your laptop may not be compatible. 

Note: Powerpont slides projection. 

Any powerpoint slides to project must be given to the person before hand. Instructions of when to flash must be given. 

Note: Live Video Broadcast

Give proper instructions on live video broadcast. Tell the director /technican when you want them projected when you don;t want. This was not made clear on the day itself so the camera man did not have the cable hooked up for projection in the first part of the program. Only during the break, the cable was hooked up. So miscommunicaiton here. 

- - He ensures that dimming of lights, spotlight, and all aspects of lighting requirements for each segment of the program is carried out to the needs of each performance. Pls give these instructions before hand and not on the day itself at the last minute. 

- he works closely with the MCs to know exactly the sequence of events and find out what the MCs need. MC may need lights to be dimmed, music to be played, sound effects etc. He must have them and know when to play them. Lighting requirements are also written on the script. 

- The director must have the final and exact scripts of the MC so that he knows exactly what comes before and after each segment and he must know what the MCs will say at every minute and seconds so he can stand by to play music clips, videos and projections on cue. If he don;t have the MC script, then it is difficult for the director to get ready, to tell the technican in the studio what to do and to get ready. 

MC must ensure that he gets his script ready at least two days before the event. MC must ensure he informs the Sound director of the changes to the program on the day itself and before the event starts. 

- Sound Director must know the entire program of the event from start to end and he must be given the print out of the program in detail. 

- MC Script and program sheet  is not the same take note. The technicans need the program sheet as well. The sound director need both to monitor the whole thing. 

So, 2 print out copies of the full detailed program and 2 print out copies of the MC script is required. One for the sound director, one for technican. 

- THe MC script is very useful as in the print out copy of mine, I will indicate the music tracks to be played. All music tracks needed on the event are burned on a new CD in the right sequence according to the program flow. Music tracks are labelled track 1, 2, 3, 4, etc and indicated on the MC script. This ensures you don;t play the wrong music at the wrong time. 

-- Can the committee sponosr some money to buy some good Fanfare CDs. I had a hard time finding suitable fanfare music for the event. Thanks to MC JAMES who lent me two CDs if not got problem finding them. Finding music was really time consuming. PLS PLS BUY SOME GOOD FANFARE CDS and give it to the person doing this job. 

- SALSA RUN IN MUSIC Issue -- THe salsa dancers is from an outside group, Mei Har told me the salsa dancers needed to run in from the back stage and told me to find a music for them to run in. This did not sound right to me. Why should we choose the  music for them, they may not like it. Indeed they didn't like waht i choose and they decided no RUN in. 

Note, the choice of run in music should not be ours. If they need to run in, they should arrange themselves. We will never know what suits them. 

The lesson here is that all music requiremnts for individual performers must be supplied by the performers themselves. 

The Authority Issue: 

The technicans were lost as to whose instrctions they should listen to. Contest chair wanted video projection off, Yang Ping  wanted the video on. The technicans blur la. They asked me who should they listen to. Of course I say Yang Ping. 

Lesson Learnt: Make sure the sound director knows who is the person of highest authority. There will be people coming to the studio telling us what to do, but eventually must listen to the Chair.
Goh Kheng Chuan

Closing Ceremony Team

-----Original Message-----

From: Tay Yiang Ping [mailto:yptay@starhub.net.sg] 

Sent: Saturday, June 28, 2008 12:50 PM

To: 'admin@rankbooks.com'

Cc: 'ipccmh@singnet.com.sg'; 'sollani@starhub.net.sg'; 'michael rodrigues'

Subject: RE: closing comments

Thank You So Much Kheng Chuan.

Thank you for the sharing of experience. 

Is a GREAT Lesson we learn!

My feedback from your report:

1. The Roles and Responsibility must be clearly stated in the early stage.

2. Attendance in Main Committee and Sub Committee Meeting are important for every committee member.

3. Besides the Event Programme Check list, the IT and AV Coordination Check List for front and back stage is essential for smooth running of the event as per Kheng Chuan feedback.

4. Close-coordination with Venue IT staff and all persons involved in the full programme, and trial run must be arranged before event day or time.  

5. To ensure the above as part of Sub-committee Meeting Agenda. 

We shall include this in our Convention Document for the future Organisers.

As mentioned in your office, despite all the encounters behind the scene, the Contests and Closing Ceremony has received the MOST "Excellence" scores by our MAD Delegates! We are so lucky to have you in our Team!

Congratulations for the JOB WELL DONE!

MAD YP 

